

May 6, 2013

Ryan Barry
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board
PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut X0B 0C0

delivered via email: rbarry@nirb.ca

Dear Mr. Barry,

RE: Submission of Revised Project Description (NIRB File No.: 12MN043)

On April 18, 2013, the NIRB asked that MMG Resources Inc. (MMG) provide *an anticipated date for submission of an updated project description to the NIRB as soon as possible, to ensure the Board remains prepared to initiate the Review for the Project as expeditiously as possible*. I am writing to advise you that MMG anticipates filing a revised project description for the Izok Corridor Project in December 2013, following completion of additional feasibility-related work and further consultation with stakeholders.

We will be in touch with Catherine Braun Rodriguez, NIRB Technical Advisor, regarding coordination and any additional questions that we may have.

Yours truly,



Sahba Safavi
Project Manager-Canada
ST/sh

T +1 778 373.5607
F +1 778 373 5598
M +1 604 417 5589
E sahba.safavi@mmg.com

cc Scott Trusler, Manager Approvals, MMG
Heidi Klein, Stakeholder Relations Lead, MMG
Troy Hey, General Manager Stakeholder Relations, MMG
Damien Coté, Executive Director, Nunavut Water Board